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St. James, Santee Parish Has
Served Lowcountry Since 1706

3.7 HABRIE'IT G. LOFTON
Speclal Writer

McCLELLANVILLE.

The Parish Church of St. James,

Santee, stands on the old King’s

ay, quu'f\:n tth EC )

0 Charles-

tm for ‘many years. This statel

old clmrch ! v
a5 one trat'e!s the old road

The establishment of this parish,

as a parish of the Church of Eng-

land in the Province of South

Carolina, was authorized hy act of

Assemhly, April 9, 1706. Thus, this

v'f;?n phﬁfﬂ“&s.

with.ifs rounded brick |a

J ]eachng to a wmdow m‘ the east

built in the parish. The church at
Echaw -became the chapel.of ease.

The old parish church at'Wam-
baw is rectangular in shape, with | San
porticos. north and south, featur-
ing rounded . brick columns. The
one on the north in 1847 was partly

at the’ chapelalldminztbe ysa:'

since 1812..
The hnt minister of St.. Jumu.

and hm aucceam ihe ﬁe‘v%

de Richbourg, were noted-for love
and devotion -to theu' penple They
‘suteeeded b ‘threugh

enclosedwithbnck,mabchlngtha ere’

This was the window of the origi-
nal chancel. The chancel was de-
stroyed during the Civil War by
Northern soldiers. The church had
to be closed for services umtil it
could he repaired.. It must have
€850 | heen at this time that the chancel

was placed where it is now—on the

elected rectur of St. James San-
tee.

He arrived in the parish, June
4, 1768. His long and faithful serv-
ice terminated only with his death
in March, 1789. During his rector-
ghip he continued to live at the

l

Echnw Rectory, serving the cha



